TOWNSHIP OF STROUD

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEETING MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARING June 18, 2019, at 7:00 P.M.

RE: ORDINANCE NO. 5-2019 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 15, SECTION 213 OF THE TOWNSHIP'S CODE OF ORDINANCES, ESTABLISHING NEW TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES AT THE INTERSECTION OF WALLACE STREET AND AVENUE A AND THE INTERSECTION OF CONGDON AVENUE AND FLAGLER STREET

A Public Hearing of the Stroud Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by Chairwoman/Ass't Treasurer, Christine A. Wilkins with the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 P.M., at the Stroud Township Municipal Center, 1211 North Fifth Street, Stroudsburg, Pa. Also present were Vice-Chairman/Ass't Public Works Superintendent, Patrick L. Briegel; Supervisor Edward C. Cramer; Township Manager/Secretary & Treasurer, Daryl A. Eppley; Township Solicitor, Todd Weitzmann; Township Staff Engineer, Donna Alker, P.E.; Recording Secretary, Janice Willey.

Chairwoman read the notice aloud; The following is a brief summary of all of the provisions of the proposed ordinance: **Section 1** provides legal authority for the proposed ordinance. **Section 2** contains a statement of findings. **Section 3** provides for new traffic control measures to be established at the intersection of Wallace Street (T-643) and Avenue A (T-651) and at the intersection of Congdon Avenue (T-658) and Flagler Street (T-691). Specifically, at the intersection of Wallace Street and Avenue A, the ordinance directs the installation of a 4-way stop; and, at the intersection of Congdon Avenue A, the ordinance directs the installation of a 4-way stop; and, at the intersection of Congdon Avenue and Flagler Street, a stop control on Flagler Street together with a painted pedestrian crosswalk across Flagler Street to connect the existing sidewalks. **Section 4** provides for all vehicles to come to a full stop at the intersections identified in Section 3. **Section 5** provides for the erection and maintenance of signs and pavement markings as required by Section 3. **Section 6** provides for enforcement by the Stroud Area Regional Police Department. **Section 7** provides for violations and penalties. **Sections 8 and 9**, respectively, contain severability and repealer provisions. **Section 10** provides that the proposed ordinance shall be effective five days after the date of its enactment.

The complete text of public notice was published in the Pocono Record on 6/10/2019, Exhibit (T-1) Proof of Publication, Exhibit (T-2) Traffic Control Assessment prepared by Reilly Associates, dated 5/6/2019 for Wallace Street and Avenue A, and Exhibit (T-3) Traffic Control Assessment prepared by Reilly Associates, dated 5/6/2019 for Congdon Avenue and Flagler Street. Mr. Breigel made a motion to <u>enter in Exhibits (T-1) ,(T-2) and (T-3)</u>. Mr. Cramer seconded the motion. All voted aye. Motion carried 3-0. Mr. Cramer moved to <u>approve</u> Ordinance 5-2019 to amend Chapter 15, Section 213 of the Township's Code of Ordinances, establishing new traffic control measures at the intersection of Wallace

<u>Street and Avenue A and the intersection of Congdon Avenue and Flagler Street.</u> Mr. Briegel seconded the motion. All voted aye. Motion carried 3-0.

Mr. Briegel made a motion <u>to close the Hearing at 7:10 PM</u>. Mr. Cramer seconded the motion. All voted aye. Motion carried 3-0.

Respectfully Submitted, Janice Willey Administrative and Recording Secretary